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Mueller, Joyce (CON)---------
From: k.a.miller@mts.net

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2007 9:12 PM

To: Mueller,Joyce (CON)

Subject: CEC Feedback Form

Name:
Address:
Phone :
City :
Province:
Postal Code :
E-Mail:
Comment:

5/7/2007

Kevin Miller
165 Whiteway Road
204-224-3628
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R2C 4C6
k.a.miller@mts.net
Hog Production Industry Review Hog production in Manitoba
is out of control, and it has been that way for many years. This
is an industry that is environmentally destructive by definition:
- It consumes massive quantities of water and other resources,
both at the hog barn and at the slaughterhouse. - I consumes
massive amounts of energy, both at the hog barn and at the
slaughterhouse, and also in transportation. - It produces
massive amounts of waste, both at the hog barn and at the
slaughterhouse. - It produces massive amounts of odor, both at
the hog barn and at the slaughterhouse. - It produces massive
amounts of pollution, both at the hog barn and at the
slaughterhouse. Eat local. Eat organic. Eat low on the food
chain. Be part of the solution, not part of the problem.


